



San Francisco Department of Public Health

Daniel Tsai
Director of Health

City and County of San Francisco
Daniel L. Lurie
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 3, 2026

TO: President Laurie Green, MD and the Honorable Members of the Health Commission

FROM: Michelle Ruggels, Director of the Business Office

RE: August 3, 2026: Contracts Report Summary

At the August 3, 2026, Finance and Planning Committee, the department will bring forward the following contracts for your consideration: Monthly Contracts Report – 1 contract, and 1 HC Memo for a new contract.

The table on the following page lists the contracts which are detailed in the attachments in your packet.

CONTRACTOR NAME	DIVISION	PROPOSED TERM	PROPOSED NOT TO EXCEED WITH CONTINGENCY	PRIOR ANNUAL AMOUNT WITHOUT CONTINGENCY	PROPOSED ANNUAL AMOUNT WITHOUT CONTINGENCY
I. New Contract for new services					
ARUP Laboratories Inc (1000036643)	SFHN	09/01/26 - 08/30/29	\$7,200,000	N/A	\$2,400,000
II. New Contract for continuing services (Monthly Contracts Report)					
Progress Foundation (1000037269)	BHS	07/01/2026 - 03/31/2029	\$1,584,970	\$500,819	\$500,819